
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK LIZ ROLANDO 

FROM:  GABRIELLE LONG 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC UTILITY ROM MINUTES: 05/27/21  

DATE:  06/22/21 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Page 7 Line 20 – replace “A,” with “A-” 

Page 13 Line 10 – replace “even” with “, even,” 

Page 24 Line 19 – insert “soon” before enough 

Page 33 Line 16 – replace “E-2” with “E-3” 

Page 33 Line 16 – delete [sic] 

Page 34 Line 19 – replace “administrative law judge’s” with “Administrative Law Judge’s” 

Page 35 Line 7 – replace “ALJs” with “ALJ’s” 

Page 37 Line 18 – replace “ClearChoice” with “CleanChoice” 

Page 37 Line 18 – delete [sic] 

Page 39 Line 4 – replace “stipulation” with “Stipulation” 

Page 39 Line 5 – replace “joint” with “Joint” 

Page 39 Line 17 – replace “stipulation” with “Stipulation” 

Page 39 Line 17 – replace “joint” with “Joint” 

Page 52 Line 22 – replace “PIP” with “PIPP” 

Page 53 Line 5 – replace “PIP” with “PIPP” 

Page 53 Line 10 – replace “PIP” with “PIPP” 

Page 53 Line 13 – replace “CCO’s” with “DCEO’s” 

Page 54 Line 1 – replace “on” with “of” 

 


